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Hello Mr. Rasmuson,

Attached to this email is a copy of the Division's Correspondence Letter acknowledging the withdrawal of Technical
Revision (TR-1), Acreage Reduction (AR-1), and Surety Reduction (SR-1) for the Korwell Dirt M2022034 permit. 

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/
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October 14, 2024 
 

Craig Rasmuson 
Korwell Land Holdings LLC 
P.O Box 337282 
Greeley, CO 80633 

 
Re  Korwell Dirt, M-2022-034  

Technical Revision No. 1 (TR1), Acreage Reduction No. 1 (AR-1), Surety Reduction No. 1 (SR-1) 
Withdrawal of Revisions 

 
Dear Craig Rasmuson: 

 
On October 10, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (“Division” or “Office”) received your 
request for the withdrawal of Technical Review No. 1 (TR-1), Acreage Reduction No. 1 (AR-1), and Surety 
Reduction No.1 (SR-1) for the Korwell Dirt, File No. M-2022-034, proposing release of a portion of the 
permit/affected area and an associated surety reduction. TR-1, AR-1, and SR-1 have been formally withdrawn. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 793-3041, or by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Chris M. Girardi 
Environmental Protection Specialist  

CC: Jared Ebert
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